
From: Mass, Julie
To: Fahning, Janice
Cc: Phillips Jr, Stephen; Ericsson, Lori; Moore, Gina
Subject: RE: Request to use PW On Call List
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 11:09:00 AM

Thanks Janice!
I see I missed a couple of consultants under those same categories:
 
David Evans and Associates, Inc.
Otak, Inc.
 
So we will include those as well.
 
Regards,
Julie
 
Julie Mass, CPA |Division Manager, Admin Services
Snohomish County Planning & Development Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 604 | Everett, WA 98201
425-388-3970 office | 425-923-9834 cell
Julie.mass@snoco.org

 
NOTICE:  All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant
to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

 

From: Fahning, Janice <Janice.Fahning@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 10:47 AM
To: Mass, Julie <Julie.Mass@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Phillips Jr, Stephen <Stephen.Phillips@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ericsson, Lori
<Lori.Ericsson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Moore, Gina <Gina.Moore@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Request to use PW On Call List
 
Hi Julie,
 
You have my approval to use the Public Works Engineering Services on call agreements.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Janice Fahning | Engineering Services Director
Snohomish County Public Works
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 607 | Everett, WA  98201
425-754-6618 | Janice.Fahning@snoco.org
(she/her/hers)
 
Follow us on: Facebook | Twitter
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NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records
and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

 
 
 
 

From: Mass, Julie <Julie.Mass@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 10:36 AM
To: Fahning, Janice <Janice.Fahning@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Phillips Jr, Stephen <Stephen.Phillips@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Ericsson, Lori
<Lori.Ericsson@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Moore, Gina <Gina.Moore@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: Request to use PW On Call List
 
Hi Janice,
PDS would like to utilize the Public Works 2023-2025 On Call list for the Engineering Services
discipline, subcategory Civil Engineering. We are looking at Engineers who can do some reviews on
permitting projects. Once we get your approval, we will proceed to interviewing three consultants,
then choosing one or more. The three consultants on the list are:
 
DOWL, LLC
Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.
Perteet, Inc.
 
Thanks
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
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